

JULIEN EZRI

Ch. Des Trois Rois 4
CH – 1005 Lausanne
+4176 384 59 12
julien@ezri.ch
www.JulienEzri.com

Creativ and independent professional who decided to dedicate his professional experience to his passion. Self-employed to various personal and professional short movie projects, with having received several distinctions. Able to use different postproduction tools, Adobe Production or Final Cut.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Cinema, Writing, Directing and Editing Short Movies and Promotional Clips**, Switzerland 2007-Current
Created a short corporate video for **The Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria (2010)**
For a Fistful of Snow (2009) Animation short movie, 6min, selected in more than 110 festivals
 - **Won Best Foreign Animation in Washougal International Film Festival**
 - **Won Special Jury Prize - International Short Film Competition in Bursa International Silk Road Film Festival**
 - **Nominated for Best Screenplay Short Film in Treasure Coast International Film Festival**
 - **Won Best International Animation in Garden State Film Festival**
 - **Nominated for Best Animation in Bare Bones International Film Festival**
 - **Won Special Mention in Festival Internacional del Cine Pobre Humberto Solás**
 - **Won 2nd place - Independent Short Animation 8-12 in KIDS FIRST! Film Festival**
 - **Won the Grabay Meas (Golden Waterbuffalo) for Best Animation in CAMBOFEST – Film Festival in Cambodia**
 - **Won Best Animation in Honolulu Film Awards****Superstar (2008)** Promotional Clip for the Polytechnic school of Lausanne
Double Talk (2007) Narrative short movie, 5min, selected in more than 40 festivals
 - **Won 3rd Place in Palouse Short Film Festival**
 - **Nominated for Best Editing short Film in Treasure Coast International Film Festival**
 - **Won 4th audience choice in Festival Haut et Court**
 - **Won 6th Place in Twin Rivers Media Festival**Presently creating other promotional clips, and Short movies
- **Responsible of Production WMDO, (World Medical Device Organization)**, Ecublens, Switzerland 2010-2011
Production responsible in an e-learning company.
Working on PowerPoint presentations.
Recording and editing sounds and video to be included in presentation.
Working with Adobe Premiere, After Effects and Soundbooth, to get the media ready for the presentation.
- **Post PA Internship at Post Factory NY (Post Production Facility/Online)**, New York, USA Spring-Summer 2009
Set-up and organized editing rooms for film and TV editors.
Hooked up decks and did troubleshooting on various computer equipments.
Dubbed tapes of various formats.
Assisted Online department with color corrections/graphics.
Assisted Directors, Producers and Editors in the daily operations of Post Production
“Cash Cab”, Sofia Coppola’s movie “Somewhere” and Phillip Noyce’s movie “Salt” worked there while I was interning.
- **Various Internships in Cinema**, Geneva, Switzerland Summer 2006
 - Involved in the organization of the shooting of “Du Bruit dans la Tête” Vincent Plus
Helped and ensured the fluid workflow of the team
Responsible for timely placing all necessary material
 - Integral member of the editing team of the documentary “Paysans sans terre” (worked on final cut)
- **HSBC, Internship and Consulting, Treasury Control Department**, Geneva, Switzerland 2001-2002
In charge of daily calculation of the interest rate risk of various investments
Responsible for updating internal documents according to the interest rate risk assessed
In charge of daily presentation of the risk to the investment team
Created Excel Templates with Macros in VBA (programming language) to automatically update interest rate risk.

EDUCATION

- **UNIVERSITY OF FRIBOURG, COLLEGE OF SCIENCE: MATHEMATICS** September 2005-June 2008
- **POLYTECHNIC SCHOOL OF LAUSANNE, COMPUTER SCIENCE** September 2002-June 2005

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- **Member of the Board of the Lausanne Jewish Students Association**, Lausanne, Switzerland 2007-2009
Responsible for organizing parties (catering, bar and music)
In charge of all communication with students
Create and write promotional e-mails and flyers for all events
- **Private Tutor in Mathematics and Physics**, Lausanne, Switzerland 2000-2002
Helped children complete their homework twice a week
Instructed students in high school and university subjects to help prepare for exams
Assisted students to prepare for the certificate exam to enter university
- **Camp Counselor**, Lausanne, Switzerland 1999-2001
Supervised children during winter camp
Created weekly activities for children

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages: French (mother tongue), English (fluent), German and Hebrew (proficient)

Computer skills: Internet Tools (web publishing, HTML)
Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook)
Adobe Production (Premiere, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, After Effects, Soundbooth)
Final Cut

Interests: Sport (Basketball, Tennis, Ski, Scuba Diving), Technology, Politics